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American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts 
211 Congress Street 
Boston, MA 0211 0 

Dear Attorney Reinstein: 

Public Records Request 

SIIPERIOR COURT OFFICE 

TEL: 413-747-1000 

FAX. 413-781-4745 

SPRINGFIELD DISTRICT COURT OFFICE 

TEL. 413-747-1001 
FAX. 413-747-5628 

On January 18, 201 1, this office received your letter dated January 13, 2011, which 
requests information regarding subpoenas issued under G.L. c. 271, § 17B. Due to a change in 
the administration in Hampden County and the nature of your request, this office needs 
additional time beyond the ten days required by the public records statute to respond to your 
request. 

If you have any questions, or require futiher information, please do not hesitate to contact 
me at (413) 452-1100. 

Public records ltrs/g/347 

Very truly yours, 

ne Davidson Montori 
ssistant District Attorney 

Chief, Appellate Division 


